From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: Silva. Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774110842253 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:21:16 AM
FedEx® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110842253
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 10:19 am
ROBIN DINGLE - Juniata County
TETRA TECH - HOME E] Commissioners
— Buffalo, NY 14203 N 26 N. Main Street Bousum
2] US Delivered Building / PO BOX 68
MIFFLINTOWN, PA 17059
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774110842253

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:19
AM Signed for By: L.J

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: L.J

Delivery location: MIFFLINTOWN, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:21 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110842253&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110842253&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774110863170 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:54:22 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110863170

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 1:46 pm

@ Lack Township Supervisors
3030 Berry Ridge Road

EAST WATERFORD, PA 17021
us

Delivered

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

77411 17

Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:46
PM Signed for By: Signature
not required

112I1C05958 Task 16
Signature not required
EAST WATERFORD, PA
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 12:54 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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

update. For tracking results and terms of use,

Thank you for your business.

go to fedex.com.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110863170&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774782183650 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:45:00 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774782183650

Ship date:

Tue, 10/20/2015
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

(2]

Delivered

Tracking number: 774782183650

Status: Delivered: 10/21/2015 1:37
PM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: 1121C05958, 16

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

Direct Signature Required
Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Delivery date:
Wed, 10/21/2015 1:37
pm

Messrs Clayton, Daulton,
Shearer

Lack Township Supervisors
1106 Route 75 South
EAST WATERFORD, PA
17021

us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 12:44 PM CDT on 10/21/2015.

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

does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774782183650&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

TETRATECH

CONTACT REPORT

To: Brad Schaeffer FROM: Carrie Laviolette
. TT FILE/ 1121C05958 Pennsylvania Pipeline
DEATEE; 11/23/15 PROJECT: Project
CONTACT: Barbara Foster TITLE: Secretary, Lack Township
AFFILIATION: Lack Town;hlp, Juniata County, PHONE: 717-349-7481
Pennsylvania

. 1106 Rt. 75 S., East Waterford, PA .
ADDRESS: 17021 E-MAIL:
cc: SR Delivery confirmation of Act 14

Letter
SUMMARY:

Carrie Laviolette (Tetra Tech, Inc.) spoke with Barb Foster (Lack County Township Secretary)
on November 17, 2015. She verbally confirmed they received the Act 14 Fed-Ex sent to Lack
Township from Tetra Tech, Inc. and also stated “| got it and that should be good enough”. She
also stated that the package now resides “with the guys.”

ACTION ITEMS: None




'It TETRATECH

CONTACT REPORT

To: Brad Schaeffer FrRoM: Carrie Laviolette
. TT FILE/ 1121C05958 Pennsylvania Pipeline
DATE: 03/15/16 PROJECT: Project
CONTACT: FedEx TITLE:
AFFILIATION: PHONE: 1-800-463-9939
ADDRESS: E-MAIL:
CC: SUBJECT: Delivery confirmation of Act 14
Letter
SUMMARY:

Carrie Laviolette (Tetra Tech, Inc.) called FedEx on March 15, 2016 to inquire about a package
that was sent October 21, 2015 to Lack Township containing the Act 14 Notificatoin letter and
attachments. Tetra Tech indicated “Direct Signature Required” for the shipment, which is listed
on the Delivery Confirmation under Special handling/Services, but FedEXx failed to obtain a
signature.

Carrie Laviolette received a voicemail from Jane at the local State College, PA FedEx office on
March 15, 2016 where the package was received for dispatch. Jane from FedEx provided the
following explanation for their failure to obtain signature for the October 21, 2015 delivery: She
spoke to the driver who is the regular driver, and he did not think there was a signature on it,
and the device he was using did not prompt him for that signature. The driver also indicated
that he delivers stuff for them all the time, which does not require signature. Jane apologized
that a signature was not obtained.

ACTION ITEMS: None




Silva, Rachel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

trackingupdates@fedex.com
Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:40 PM
Silva, Rachel

FedEx Delivery Exception

We were unable to complete delivery of your
package

Delivery requires a signature from someone at delivery address
See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips

Tracking # 775874883385

Ship date:

Tue, 3/15/2016
RACHEL SILVA
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203

s > )0

Delivery exception

Scheduled delivery:
Pending

@ Estimated between:
12:40 pm - 2:35 pm
Attn: Barbara Foster

Lack Township Supervisors
3030 Berry Ridge Road
EAST WATERFORD, PA
17021

us

Shipment Facts

FedEx attempted, but was unable to complete delivery of the
following shipment:

Tracking number:
Status:
Reference:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

775874883385

Delivery exception
112I1C05958, 16

FedEx Priority Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Direct Signature Required



Deliver Weekday

Resolving Delivery Issues

The reason delivery was not completed is outlined below. Where
applicable, resolution recommendations are also provided.

Exception Reason Recommended Action

1. Local delivery No action required. Delivery will be
restriction, delivery not re-scheduled when conditions
attempted improve.

Preparing for Delivery

To help ensure successful delivery of your shipment, please review
the below.

Won't be in?

If someone can't be there to sign for the delivery, you may be able
to hold it at a convenient FedEx World Service Center or FedEx
Office location for pickup. Track your shipment to determine Hold at
FedEx location availability.

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 1:39 PM CDT on 03/16/2016.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

The shipment is scheduled for delivery on or before the scheduled delivery displayed above. FedEx does not determine money-
back guarantee or delay claim requests based on the scheduled delivery. The "estimated between" time range is based on
historical data of prior deliveries in the same delivery area for the same service type. Actual delivery time may vary based on
current conditions such as weather, traffic, routing and other considerations. The "estimated between" time range is provided for
the recipient's convenience and FedEx does not determine money-back guarantee or delay claim requests based on the
"estimated between" time range. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx
Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx customer support representative.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor
and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this
tracking update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.



TETRATECH

CONTACT REPORT

To: Brad Schaeffer FROM: Rachel Silva
. TT FILE/ 1121C05958 Pennsylvania Pipeline
DEATEE; 03/16/16 PROJECT: Project
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

Rachel Silva (Tetra Tech, Inc.) attempted to contact Barb Foster (Lack County Township
Secretary) or anyone in the Lack Township office on March 16, 2016. There was no answer at
717-349-7481 and the outgoing voicemail indicated that the mailbox was full.

ACTION ITEMS: None




TETRATECH

CONTACT REPORT

To: Brad Schaeffer FROM: Rachel Silva
. TT FILE/ 1121C05958 Pennsylvania Pipeline
DEATEE; 03/17/16 PROJECT: Project
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
Secretary) or anyone in the Lack Township office on March 17, 2016. There was no answer at
717-349-7481 and Rachel Silva was able to leave a voicemail indicating that FedEXx is
attempting to make a delivery requiring direct signature, but would like to confirm business
hours for the township. Rachel Silva requested a call back at 716-849-9419 with business
hours of Lack Township office.

ACTION ITEMS: None




Silva, Rachel

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Delivery Exception

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

Ship date: Scheduled delivery:
Tue, 3/15/2016 Fri, 3/18/2016 by 4:30
RACHEL SILVA pm

TETRA TECH - HOME Attn: Barbara Foster

Buffalo, NY 14203 .‘E Lack Township Supervisors
us . . 3030 Berry Ridge Road
Delivery exception
EAST WATERFORD, PA
17021
us

Shipment Facts

FedEx attempted, but was unable to complete delivery of the
following shipment:

Tracking number:
Status:

Door Tag number:
Reference:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

775874883385

Delivery exception
DT104252789715
1121C05958, 16

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

Exception Recommended Action

Reason

Door tag will provide the time and address
of the FedEx location where you may pick
up your shipment, and also indicate if
another delivery attempt will be made.

1. Customer not
Available or
Business Closed

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

= Pplease do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:49 PM CDT on 03/17/2016.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.
All weights are estimated.
The shipment is scheduled for delivery on or before the scheduled delivery displayed above. FedEx does not determine money-

back guarantee or delay claim requests based on the scheduled delivery. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and
conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx customer support representative.

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



